

### Minutes of IQAC meeting held on 20.9.2019

1. It was resolved that the IQAC committee formed for the session 2018-19 will continue for the academic session 2019-20.
2. Principal was requested by the IQAC coordinator to consult PWD for utilizing the remaining RUSA fund to build an auditorium in the college.
3. CAS of a few faculty members have been due for quite some time. The CAS committee is to be requested to expedite the process.
4. As already proposed by Suparna Basu Chaki, the NSS committee is to be requested to look into the possibility of organizing a self-employment skill generation workshop for the students of this college.

#### Members present:

1. Debesh Ray ( Principal)
2. Prabir Bhattacharyya (Coordinator IQAC)
3. Arun K. Ray
4. Arpita Sengupta
5. Suparna Basu Chaki
6. Sk. Abdul Gani
7. Samrajnee Dutta
8. Indranath Bhattacharyya